Alanis, Sarah

From: Lenart, Brett

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor); Alanis, Sarah

Cc: Gale, Mia; Kelley, Hank

Subject: FW: Stepping Down from Planning Commission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sharing Commissioner Gibb-Randall’s resignation from the Planning Commission.
If we have any active applicants, I'd be happy to review if helpful.

Sincerely,

Brett Lenart, AICP | Planning Manager (he/him)
City of Ann Arbor Planning Services

301 E. Huron Street, P.O. Box 8647

Ann Arbor, M| 48107-8647

blenart@a2gov.org | Direct (734) 794-6000 #42606 | General (734) 794-6265 | www.a2gov.org

From: Shannan Gibb-Randall <sgibb-randall@insite-studio.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2023 8:11 PM

To: Lenart, Brett <BLenart@a2gov.org>

Subject: Stepping Down from Planning Commission

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Colleagues,

It is with a heavy heart that | inform you that | need to step down from Planning Commission for personal reasons. My
20 and 18 year old sons were in a high speed car accident on M14 late last week—one walked away, and the other has
fractured his spine and is requiring a lot of support and care. He is home from the hospital now and the doctors say it
will likely be a full recovery, but it will be several months of intense rehabilitation. He is in a big, rigid brace that he
wears 24/7 and is receiving home health care from professionals as well as his family to make it through the day. | need
to focus on the health of my son right now and pare down the rest of my life to make room for his recouperation and to
keep his spirits up.

| will not miss the late nights, but will miss the meaningful work with you all that helps to shape the future of our
community. | know you will continue to carry that forward!

With respect,

Shannan



Shannan Gibb-Randall, PLA

InSite Design Studio, Inc.
Landscape Architecture

412 Longshore Drive
Ann Arbor, Ml 48105

734-995-4194 phone
734-668-2525 fax

www.Insite-studio.com



